
  
  

 
From: "Office of Governor Matt Mead" <WYGOV@public.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:45 PM 

To: mertman@westongov.com 
Subject: News Release:Governor Mead Signs First In The Nation Interstate Medical Licensure Compact  
  

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

  

  

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR MATT MEAD 

State Capitol 

Cheyenne, WY 82002 

Ph. (307) 777-7437 
 

 

March 13, 2015 

 

 

******FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE****** 

 

Contact: 

David Bush 

Communications Director 

david.bush@wyo.gov 

 

 

  

Governor Mead Signs First In The Nation Interstate Medical Licensure Compact  

                                                                 

CHEYENNE, Wyo. – On Friday, February 27
th

, Governor Mead signed HB107 which streamlines the process 

for physicians from across the country to bring their expertise to Wyoming. Wyoming is the first state in the 

nation to sign the compact, but several other state legislatures are considering it as well.  

“Physician recruitment is key to improving access to quality health care. There are places in Wyoming with 
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limited access to doctors. This compact helps the process for out of state physicians to practice in Wyoming. 

It opens doors to telemedicine and access to specialists,” Governor Mead said.  

The Wyoming Board of Medicine supports the compact and will continue to have licensing and regulatory 

authority over physicians wishing to practice in Wyoming.   
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